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Kent Osmond - Keys to scene / permission to enter 

From: Kent Osmond 

To: Cahill, Pat; Rod Tiller 

Date: 2015/04/09 5:45 PM 

Subject: Keys to scene / permission to enter 

Rod, 

Insp CAHILL and Supt Jason SHEPPARD (RNC) wish to visit scene firs thing tomorrow morning ....p erhaps pre- 8 
AM 

Can you contact Ms DUNPHY for permission and to get the keys please? 

I will leave it up to you to liaise with Pat for pick-up of the keys etc 

Thanks 

Kent 

Kent Osmond (Sgt) 
NCO i/c Major Crime Unit 
St John's, NL 
Office : 709 410 
Cell : 709 159 
Fax : 709- 738 
E-mail : Kent.Osmond  

This message may contain confidential or privileged material. Any use 
of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please immediately reply to the 
sender and delete this information from your computer. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

file:///C:/Users/000042034/AppData/Local/Temp/l/XPgrpwise/5526BAC1BDIVHQBdiv ... 20 1 YO411 3 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0632              Page 2

file:///C:/Users/000042034/AppData/Local/Temp/l/XPgrpwise/5526BAC1BDIVHQBdiv



